

# C.V

Personal  
photo

FIRST NAME: **Nasser**  
FATHER'S NAME: **. Fadelallah**  
LAST NAME: **Nasseraldeen**



D.D.S faculty of Dentistry- PhD (Public Health) Stomatology & public Health & Preventive Medicine

//Member in United Kingdom Public Health Association(Lecturer).//  
*Senior Management & Development of Health Care & Society Organizations*

Well qualified Health Care, Society and Community Organisations Manager, with proven expertise and full exposure to the Development and Management of Youth, Disabled, Local Communities and General Health Care.

Motivated, hard working, reliable, and productive; proven ability to build and execute strategic plans, on national scale, problems resolution, initiatives and leading Development and Resolution actions.

## Contact Information

Damascus

Mobile :+963944 43 57 03

Syria Alswieda• Box. 133

.Tel Fax: +96316240480

E-mail : [Lkhnn@gmail.com](mailto:Lkhnn@gmail.com)

---

## Personal Information

Birth date :3/4/1971  
Gender :male  
Marital Status :married  
Nationality :Syrian  
Resident of :Swaida city

## Education:

### Graduate and Post Graduate Education:

- 1988-1993 : D.D.S faculty of Dentistry (Damascus University)
- 1995-1996 Diploma in Community Health & Preventive Medicine from (W.H.O) with very good rating.
- 1996-1997: Diploma in Stomatology from (W.H.O) .
- 1999- 2007: PH.D degree in public Health ( IAIT) University

### References & Additional Information

- \*  1999 Course in Articulation Temporo Mandibularis treatment (Damascus university & Syrian Dental Association ) under the supervision of chairman of Department of Oral & Mandibular Surgery (British Royal College)( U.K)
- 1998 Course in TWEED Technique in orthodontics under the supervision of chairman of Orthodontics department.
- 2006 Course in Forensic & Preventive Dentistry & (Occupational safety)
- 1\1-31\6 course in Therapeutic Nutrition ( OATM-Egypt)
- 2009 many courses in sport medicine .
- 2014 course in Oral Otoplasty
- 2015 course in Esthetic Veneers and smile design (SPU-Syria)
- 1999 Many courses in Personal computer (CIA).
- Communication skills.
- Teamwork & achieving results without authority.
- Negotiation Skills.
- Presentation Skills.
- Team Organizing.
- Foundations of Coaching.

### Languages & Skills

#### Languages:

- Arabic : ( Excellent )
- English : ( Very good )

#### Skills:

- Excellent.

## Experience

### Damascus University//// Health section in Primary - Health Care Department(H.M)

- 1994 - 1999: Supervisor on the applied sides/ Faculty of Dentistry
- 1994 - 2000: Chairman of branch Health Stomatology (H .M)
- 2000 - 2001: Chairman of Health Stomatology Department (H .M)
- 2000 - 2001: Chairman of Health Researches Branch(H .M)
- 1994 - 2001: Chairman of Dental & Stomatology (H .M)

- 1996: evaluation certificate in science research from the minister of health (Research: Nurture & Teeth)
- 2000: AlBassel award certificate in health & science research (Research: Dealing with medical wastes )
- 2001: AlBassel award certificate in health & science research
- 1996: nominated to Kuwait scientific advancement institute award (Research : medical wastes )
- 1998: Nominated by Youth union for scientific research award (FAO) organization [food at beginning of 3rd century] (Research: Food & Youth )
- 17/1/2002: Nominated by Ministry of Environment & Youth union for international Dubai award for scientific Research in (Research: Medical Wastes & the Treatment).
- 1997 -2003: Teacher in Nursing School ( Health Culture & Primary Health Care ).
- 31/5/1997: Nominated by Youth union for preparation the nationalism plan of smoking strive (Ministry of Health & W.H.O)
- 2000 - Now: Member of central council& Chairman of youth union (Local Governorate)
- 1999 - Now: Chairman of subcommittee for private sports (Disabled)
- 1999 - Now: Institution member of sportive medicine(Lecture)
- 2002 – 2005: Chairman of subcommittee for (Sport for all)
- 1995: Volunteer member and it's health committeeman and supervisor of health information and culture
- 1999: nominated by S.R.C for Red Cross international committee workshop
- 1999: Volunteer dentist in Red Cross international committee clinic
- 1995: Volunteer member in Sociological Protection Association (disabled, powerless, orphans)
- 1995 : Volunteer member in Syrian Society for Researchs and Preventive Stomatology
- 1995: Volunteer member in Syrian Family Planning Association
- 1999: Founding member in central Environment friend club
- Lecturer in central Environment friend club.
- Member of the committee of strengthening national abilities project in Syria in the field of Environmental health.
- Member of the national committee in the project of the Environmental national strategical preparation (Lecturer).
- 1994- present : Member in Syrian Dental Association (SDA) and own clinic

### **conferences.**

- 1994:1st Arab medical & drugs Congress. / Lecturer (Lebanon).
- 1995: 10th International Scientific Congress (Syria )
- 1995:2nd Arab Dental Associations Union Congress.
- 1995: 1<sup>st</sup> Arabic medicament &medical congress(Beirut-Lebanon) (Lecture)
- 1996: 5<sup>th</sup> Nationalism Symposium for Researches and Preventive Stomatology
- 1997:11th I.S.C (Syria )
- 1997:4th U.A.D.A Congress.
- 1997: 1<sup>st</sup> Congress for American dentist association (Arabic descent)

- 1998: 1st Arabic Congress for Children teeth Health
- 1999: 12th I.S.C (Syria )
- 1999: 7th U.A.D.A Congress.
- 1999: 1<sup>st</sup> Arabic Congress for gingival and support tissue diseases
- 2003: 14th I.S.C (Syria )
- 2003: 12th U.A.D.A Congress.
- 2005: 15<sup>th</sup> I.S.C (Syria )
- 2005: 14<sup>th</sup> U.A.D.A Congress
- 2005 : 1<sup>st</sup> Conference for Technology & Informatics in Dentistry
- 2007: 16<sup>th</sup> I.S.C (Syria )
- 2007: 18<sup>th</sup> U.A.D.A Congress (through a Lecture)
- 2008: 1<sup>st</sup> Scientific Conference for Yemen Dental Association (through a Lecture)
- 2008 : 2<sup>nd</sup> Scientific Conference for Aleppo Dental Association (through a Lecture)
- 1997: 8th Arabic youth Congress / leader (Egypt) (through a Lecture)
- 2001: 15th International youth & student Congress. (Algeria) (through a Lecture)
- 15/9/2006 : Sport Science Congress (Asian Games 2006-DOHA- QATAR) (through a Lecture)
- 19\11\2009 1<sup>st</sup> conference for medical and environmental sciences (AIU-SADU) (through a Lecture)
- 29\4\2007 1<sup>st</sup> conference in Oral medicine (Damascus university)
- 28\4\2010 5<sup>th</sup> Pan Arab Osteoporosis congress (through a Lecture)
- 19\7\2008 the 1<sup>st</sup> Syrian British Dental Conference (through a Lecture)
- .....etc

#### ➤ Youth & Sport Field:

- ➤ 2000 - Now: Member of central council (Youth Union)
- ➤ 2001-2003: Chairman of youth union (Local Governorate)
- ➤ 1997: 8th Arabic youth Congress / leader (Egypt)
- ➤ 2001: 15th International youth & student Congress. (Algeria)
- ➤ 1999 - Now: Chairman & secretary of subcommittee for private sports (Disabled )
- ➤ 1999 - Now: Institution member of sportive medicine (Lecture)
- ➤ 2002 - Now: Chairman of subcommittee for (Sport for all)
- ➤ 15/9/2006 : Sport Science Congress (Asian Games 2006-DOHA -QATAR)

#### ➤ Red Crescent field:

- ➤ 1995: Volunteer member and it's health committeeman and supervisor of health information and culture
- ➤ 1999: nominated by S.R.C for Red Cross international committee

workshop

- ➤ 1999: Volunteer dentist in it's clinic

➤ Organisations:

- ➤ 1995: Volunteer member in Sociological Protection Association (disabled, powerless, orphans)
- ➤ 1995 : Volunteer member in Syrian Society for Researchs and Preventive Stomatology
- ➤ 1995: Volunteer member in Syrian Family Planning Association

➤ Environmental field:

- ➤ 1999: Founding member in central Environment friend club
- ➤ Lecturer in central Environment friend club.
- ➤ Member of the committee of strengthening national abilities project in Syria in the field of Environmental health.
- ➤ Member of the national committee in the project of the Environmental national strategical preparation (Lecturer).
- ➤ Lecture in Environmental health field.